EXTERNAL Al Index ORG 63/19/91

Distr SC

Amnesty International
International Secretariat
1 Easton Street

London WC1 8DJ
United Kingdom

TO: EC Sections
FROM: Personnel Office

DATE: 22 July 1991

RE: RESEARCH TEAM ASSISTANT - EUROPE
(UK, Scandinavia, & some other countries)

Amnesty International campaigns for human rights through its worldwide membership. One
of its Europe research teams needs a Research Team Assistant to provide full secretarial
support to the Researcher.

Fast, accurate typing, excellent organizational skills and previous office experience are
essential, as is fluent English. One or more Eastern European languanges, other than
Russian desirable. Ability to work in a team, often under pressure also a must.

CLOSING DATE: 9 AUGUST 1991 REF NO: RD-23
SALARY: £12,800 pa (pro rata)

For further information and an application form, please contact (quoting Ref No: RD-23)
Personnel Office

Amnesty International

International Secretariat

1 Easton Street

London WC1 8DJ

Tel: (071) 837 3805 (24 hr ansaphone)

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Please circulate details of this vacancy as widely as possible to interested parties asking them
to contact the Personnel Office at the above address.







